Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 12:09 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR GIA REPORT - SMN 9538D ; DOA : 06/09/2020 *** LKK REF:
CC6/EQI20009752/Kba3

Dear Jasper,
As stated below of bank details for your follow up.

Thank you.

Regards
Angela Tan

Motor claims Executive (B&P Dept)

Email: angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg

Phone: +65 9644 3110

60, Jalan Lam Huat #07-43, Carros Centre, Singapore 737869

PR AT A T LT

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 12:00 PM

To: Angela Tan <angela.tan@munichautocare.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REQUEST FOR GIA REPORT - SMIN 9538D ; DOA : 06/09/2020 *** LKK REF: CC6/EQI20009752/Kba3
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Angela,

EQ doesn’t require DV to be signed for amount less than 20K.

However , please provide us with your workshop’s bank details as EQ is moving into E-payment modes.

Account Name MUNICH AUTOCARE PTE LTD
Account Number 451-309-965-1

Bank Name UNITED OVERSEAS BANK
Bank & Branch 7375 & 451

Code

Thanks



